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Department of the Treasury
Intornal Revenus Service

EXTENDED TO NOVEMBER 15,

2017
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947{a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations}
B Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public,
P Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2016

Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginning

and ending

B Check if

applical

Add

change

Name
change
Initial
return

i C Name of organization
A

ress

CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK

Doing business as

D Employer identification number

11-6076991

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)

Room/suits

E Telephone number

fmal, | 300 ROBBINS LANE 516-624-1971

ta?rergm— City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 1,207 .66 6.

ﬁ;{:ﬁgded SYOSSET, NY 11781 H(a) Is this a group return

Aok | £ Name and address of principal offices DAVID BLUMENFELD for subordinates? [_Ives No

pending SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates included?DYeS I:, No
I Tax-exempt status: [ X] 501(c)(3) [ ] 501(c) ( y<€ (insertno.) [ ] 4947(a)(1yor || 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

J Website: 3» WWW . CMFNY , ORG

Hic} Group exemption number

K_Form of organization; | X | Corporation

| Trrust | | Association | | Otherb»

| L Year of formation: 1977 3| m State of legal domicile: NY

[Part | Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: THE ORGANIZATION RAISES FUNDS TO
§ SUPPORT THE PROGRAMS OF THE COHEN CHILDREN'S MEDICAL CENTER OF NEW
g 2 Check this box L] if the organization discontinued its Qperatiéns or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 1a) . ... 35
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 35
9 | 8 Totalnumber of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (Part V, line 2a) 3
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSAIY) _.._..........c..cooerersmsrseserrensoesrseecnsore e 10
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column {C), ine 12 e, 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 ...............ciiiiiiiiiiiiiie i 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIL, Tne 1h) 449,187. 417,703,
£ | @ Program service revenue (Part VIIL N 20) __..._.....c...ccomivirmmssomsrsmsnrnes 0. 0.
8 | 10 investment income (Part VIl column (A), nes 3,4, 8nd 7) __...........oooooocociie 8,363. 10,500.
11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) . 62,876. 561,654,
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vill, column (A}, line 12) ......... 520,426. 989 ,857.
138 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ... 5,503,040. 189,850,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A}, fined) . .. ... 0. 0.
2 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), fines 5-10) | 224,139, 189,670.
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (&), line 11e} ... ... . . ... 0. 0.
& b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) B>
W1 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11:24¢) . ... 67,835, 73,322,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part 1X, column {4), line 25) 5,795,014, 452,842,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ..., -5,274,588. 537,015,
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§§ 20 Totalassets (Part X, line 16) . .. ... 2,389,946, 1,375,346,
<31 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) ... 4,265,364, 2,851,760,
25| 22 Nt assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 ............. e -1,875,418,] -1,476,414,
[Part Il [Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and befief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

b Signature of officer

Sign late
Here DAVID BLUMENFELD, CHATRMAN
Type or print name and Tifle
Print/Type preparer's nams PrepaTys ggnature * Dale Thek | ]| PTIN
Paid  |ADAM REISS /M&,,_ «.&M 11/10/17 stomions PO1776010
Preparer |Firm's name y, CITRIN COOPERMAN & CO, LLP Frm'sENyp 22-2428965
Use Only |Firm's addressy, 529 FIFTH AVENUE
NEW YORK, NY 10017-4683 Phoneno.212-687-1000
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ..., [ XTves [ ] No
632001 11-11-16  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2016)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



Form 990 (2016) CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK 11-6076991 page2

| Part il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part Hl .. e |:]

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

THE ORGANIZATION RAISES FUNDS TO SUPPORT THE PROGRAMS OF THE COHEN
CHILDREN'S MEDICAL CENTER OF NEW YORK.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

Prior FOrm 890 0r 990-EZT | ...ttt ettt
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule Q.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . DYes [@ No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501{c)(3) and 501(c){@) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

DYes IZI No

4a

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 366 v 439, including grants of § 189 ' 850. ) (Revenue$ 405 ’ 000. )
CHILD LIFE PROGRAM - THESE PROGRAM SERVICES CONSIST OF TRANSFERS OF
FUNDS FROM THE ORGANIZATION TO BENEFIT PROGRAMS AT THE COHEN CHILDREN'S
MEDICAL CENTER OF NEW YORK INCLUDING: SUPPORT FOR THE PEDIATRIC ER
BUILDING, PROVIDE ENTERTAINMENT, GIFTS, THERAPEUTIC PLAY, INCLUDING
THERAPEUTIC ART WORK FOR THE PEDIATRIC OUTPATIENT CHEMOTHERAPY UNIT TO
PROVIDE DISTRACTION FOR THE PATIENTS AS THEY UNDERGO EXTENSIVE AND
LENGTHY TREATMENTS., PROVIDE PATIENTS AND FAMILIES ACCESS TO SPECIALISTS
TRAINED IN MULTI-DISCIPLINARY HEALTH CARE TEAMS TO LEARN TO COPE WITH
THE STRESS OF HOSPITAL STAYS. PROVIDE THE SOLE FINANCIAL SUPPORT OF THE
CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND CENTER FOR PEDIATRIC DIAGNOSTIC STUDIES.

4b

{Code: ) (Expenses § including grants of $ } {Revenue $ }

4c

(Code: } (Exponses $ including grants of § } (Revenue )

ad

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(_Expenses $ including grants of $ }l (Revenue $ )

4e

Total program service expenses b 366,439,

Form 990 (2016}

632002 11-11-16



Form 990 (2016} CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW.  YORK 11-6076991 Paged
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If"Yes," complete SCheTUIB A | et e e, 1| X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Comtributors? e 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il e, 4 X
5 |s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c){5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part lit . . 5 X
6 Did the crganization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part| | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il o 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes," complete |
SCNEAUIE D, Part Il et 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete SCheaule D, Part IV e 9
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V. e 10
11 |f the organization’s answer to any of the foliowing questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VIl IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, |
PAEVE oo e 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total [
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl | ... 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its fotal
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl | .. 11¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 1672 1f Y88, " Complete SChaaUIE D, Part IX e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11t | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts X1 aNG XIL e et 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 123, then completing Schedule D, Parts X and Xil is optional . . . . 12b | X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)()? /f "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .. ... 14a | X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1and IV et e e ettt et et nan 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1 and IV e 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? /7 "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV e 16 X
17  Did the organization report a totat of more than $15,000 of expenses for professianal fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! e 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines |
1c and 8a? If “Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il et [18 | X
19  Did the crganization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? If "Yes,"
COMPIEte SChEQUIE G, PAM Il .. o oo oo oo oot eae i e 19 X
Form 990 (2016)

632003 11-11-16



Form 890 (2016) CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK 11-6076991  page 4
| Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes," complete Scheduie H . . . 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 /f "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsfand il 21 | X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land Il 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f "Yes, " complete
SCREGUIE U ... et ettt 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No", 9O t0liN@ 258 | 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501{c)(4}, and 501{c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! . . 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 890 or 980-E27? If "Yes," complete
SCREOUIE L, PAIT L ettt oot 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? /f "Yes,"
COMPAEYE SCREAUIE Ly PAIT I || oo et oo e e e ee e 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part Il 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Scheaule L, ParttvV . 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes, " complete ScheduleM 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contribUtions? /f "YEs, " COmpIEte SCReTUIe M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part ]l e et 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE N, PAIt e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301,7701-37 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il, ll, or IV, and
PV, BNE T oot e oo 3 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b}(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . . ... T 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes,* complete Schedule B, PArt V, € 2 | | e 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Partvi . 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197 |
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to comglete Schedule O ... . e ... 38 | X
Form 990 (2016)

632004 11-11-16



Form 990 (2016} CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK 11-6076991

Page 9

|Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . ... 1a 6
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line Ta. Enter -0-if not applicable . .. ... 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

(gambling) WINNINGS 10 PrIZe WINNEIST e e 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum 2a 3
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retumns? 2p | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) N

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . 3b

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? | ... 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . .. 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? &b X
c If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form B886-T2 . 5c

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were nottax deductible? e, 6b |
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? .. . 70 | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
O 18 FOMMIBRBR? ..o oot ets e as s e s e ee e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . .
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? =~ 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplaneas, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c}{7} organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, ine 12 . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 980, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities ... 10h
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ... ... JRUT 1ia
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) ... 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization fifing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringtheyear .................. l 12b
13 Section 501{c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a lsthe organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? . . . . 13a |
Note, See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health PIaNS l 13h
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves ON Nand | 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . ... 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed @ Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O ... ... 14b
Form 990 (2016)

632005 11-11-16



Form 990 (2016) CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK 11-6076991 page6

| Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 35

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ... .. 1b 35

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family refationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . .
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

o

more members of the govemning DOAY? e 7a
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing DOAY? | e 7b
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
8 THe QOVEINING DOUY? | | .. .\ i oo e eeee oo ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8 | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustes, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? /f "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ...

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code,)

oo |a |
Lo o B ] o o S

Yes | No

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiiates? e 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? .. 10h

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a

b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 920.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No," go to line 13 12a

b Were officers, directors, or trustces, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /7 "Yes, " describe
in Schedule O how this Was dOone || e 12¢
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower poliCY 2 e 13
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? ., 14
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official 15a

Other officers or key employees of the organization e 15b X

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

=<

b e R E o

e

(o2 ]

taxable entity dUrNG the YEar? e e 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such armangements? 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed PNY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {(or 1024 if applicable}, 990, and 980-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[X] own website [ Another's website X] Upon request Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its goveming documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: b

TINA INDENBAUM - 516-624-1971
300 ROBBINS LANE, SYOSSET, NY 11791
632006 11-11-16 Form 990 (2016)




Form 990 (2016) CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK 11-6076991 Page 7
|Part Vll| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote toany lineinthisPart VIE C]
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D}, (E}, and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® |ist the organization'’s five currenthighest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related crganizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor anv related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (€ (D) (E) (F}
Name and Title Average | o cf’\jegl?irﬁiggthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person Is hoth an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | = . 2 organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
related é g . g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| = | 5 EAE and related
below |2 |€|.|T |52 = organizations
ine) |2|Z |3 [BE| S
(1) DAVID BLUMENFELD 5.00
CHAIRMAN X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) MARK GOODMAN 0.50
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) JEFFREY JURICK 0.50
NOMINATING X 0. 0. 0,
(4) MITCHELL RECHLER 0.50
VICE PRESIDENT-ALLOCATIONS X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) MICHAEL KAUFMAN, ESQ, 0.50
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(6) MARK WOLF 0.50
ASSISTANT SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(7) HOWARD TANNEY 0.50
TPREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(8) ALAN TAUBER 0.50
MEN'S DIVISION PRESIDENT X 0. 0. 0.
(9) BRIAN WASSERMAN 0.50
ASSISTANT TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
{10) LANCE ALSTODT 0.50
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(11) CLAIRE BARBADILLO 0.50
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(12) SCOTT BENJAMIN 0.50
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(13) BRAD BLUMENFELD 0.50
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(14) RANDI BULLER 0.50 "
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(15) RICHARD CHIPMAN 0.50
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(16) SETH COLLINS 0.50
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(17) NED DUBOFSKY 0.50
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.

632007 11-11-16 Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (20186} CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK 11-6076991 Page 8
Eart VM Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (© (D) (E) ")
Name and title Average i ot Ci‘gﬂﬁ'gy;‘than - Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustes) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | § - organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | ¢ | 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | = g |g and related
below |S(&| |Z 28| organizations
{(18) JONATHAN FEIGENBAUM 0.50
TRUSTEE X 0. 0, 0.
(19) ADAM KOBLENZ, ESQ 0.50
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(20) JAHN LEVIN 0.50
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(21) CRAIG LITT 0.50
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(22) MICHAEL MANN 0.50
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(23) CHRISTOPHER MONGELU%O 0.50
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(24) RANDY NAROD 0.50
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(25) STEVEN ORBUCH 0.50
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(26) MICHAEL OSTAD 0.50
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
b Sub-total . 0. 0. 0.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A 113,067, 0. 13,662,
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) 113,067, 0. 13,662.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
comuensation from the organization > 1
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for sUcCh InaiVIdUAl 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individval 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? /7 "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh POrson ... ... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A

Name and business address

NONE

=
Description of services

(C)
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (inciuding but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100.000 of compensation from the organization B>

0

SEE PART VII,

632008 11-11-16
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Form 990 CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK 11-6076991
[Par_t vil l Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
{A) (B) (c) D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours {check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week _ ‘?:; the organizations compensation
(listany | & E organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hoursfor | S . = (W-2/1089-MISC) organization
related é "g’ . g and related
organizations| = | 5 ElE organizations
below | = |5 |5 |8 % &
line) E|2|E|E ||
{27) CHARLES RICK 0.50
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(28) GREGORY RUSH 0.50
TRUSTEE X 0. 0, 0.
(29) RICHARD RUSH 0.50
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(30) NEIL SCHORR 0.50
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(31) MATTHEW SKIDELL 0.50
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(32) MICHAEL SMITH 0.50
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(33) JASON WACHTEL 0.50
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(34) SHOSHANNA WINGATE 0.50
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(35) RANDY ZELIN 0.50
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(36) REGINA SEGRETI 40,00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 113,067. 0.] 13,662.
Total to Part VI, Section A, iN€ 1C  .....oiiiii e e, 113,067, 13,662.

632201
04-01-16



Form 990 (2016) CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK 11-6076991 page9
Part VIl | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl ... e TR I:]
Total [revenue Relaite)d or' Unr(gla}ted R?ﬁg&”}é%%ﬂgg?d
exempt function business sections
revenue revenue 512-514
4242 1 a Federated campaigns .. ... 1a
g 3 b Membershipdues . 1b
V;E ¢ Fundraisingevents ... 1c 249,461.
gé d Related organizations 1d
«g’ E e Govemment grants (contributions) ie
g? f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
Z£ similar amounts not included above if| 168,242,
‘E g g Noncash coniributions included in lines 1a-1f: §
38| nh TotalAddlinestalf ... » | 417,703,
Business Code
g | 2o
ES| d
foYs
) e
o f Ali other program service revenue . ..
g Total. Addlines2a-2f ... b
3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) » 6,805. 6,805,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds =
5 ROYAMIES ... b
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrents ..
b Less: rental expenses ..
¢ Rentalincome or {loss) . .
d Netrentalincome or (loss) ... |
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory 7,363.
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 3,668.
c Gainor(oss) . .. 3.695.
d Net gain or (I0S8) ..o | 3,695. 3,695,
o 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
% including $ 249,461, of
é contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 PartlV,finet8 al370,795.
g Less: direct expenses .. b214 ’ 141.
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events | 156,654, 156, 654.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 ... a
b less:directexpenses ... b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities ... -
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums
and allowances .. a
b Less:costofgoodssold ... b
¢ Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory ................. |
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11 a RECOVERY OF PRIOR GRAN | 900099 405,000, 405,000.
b
c
d Allotherrevenue ...
e Total Addlines 1la-11d . . » | 405,000,
12 Total revenue. See instructions. b 989,857, 405,000. 0.] 167,154,

632002 11-11-16
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Form 990 (2016)

CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK

11-6076991 page10

| Part IX| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX
Do not inciude amounts reported on lines &b, Total eﬁgenses Progral:rr? }service Manage!%}ent and Func‘ilr)a]isin
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll. expenses general expenses expensesg
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 189,850. 189,850.
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 ...
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and forsign
individuals. See Part IV, lines15and 16 .
4  Benefits paid to or formembers .
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ...
6 Compensation notincluded above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .
7 Othersalariesandwages . ... ... 156:959- 120,705- 20,954. 15,300.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 5,861. 4,513. 762. 586.
9 Otheremployeebenefits ... 14,330. 9,844, 3,053, 1,433.
10 Payrolltaxes ... 12,520. 9,640, 1,628. 1,252.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a
b
¢ Accounting ... 16,274. 16,274.
d Lobbying . .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part 1V, line 17 '
f Investment managementfees . ... ... .
g Other. {ITline 11g amount excecds 10% of ling 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 1,973. 1,120. 681. 172.
12 Advertising and promotion | .. ...
18  Office expenses.. ... ... ... 19,567. 9,474. 2,231. 7,862,
14 Information technology . . ... ... 2,281. 2,281.
15 Royalties | ...
16 Occupancy ..
17 Travel e 899. 90. 225. 584.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings .
20 nterest
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . 579, 579,
23 INSUrANCe 8,755- 7,825- 530. 410,
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
ahove. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e¢ amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a OTHER PROGRAM EXPENSES 12,337. 12,337,
b POSTAGE AND SHIPPING 4,157. 416. 1,039, 2,702,
¢ DESIGN, TYPOGRAPHY AND 2,656, 266. 664, 1,726,
d EQUIPMENT RENTAL AND MA 1,821. 182. 455, 1,184,
e All other expenses 2,013, 177, 687, 1,149,
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 452,842, 366,439, 49,762, 36,641,
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column {B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here - L 1 following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

632010 11-11-18

Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016)

CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK

11-6076991 page 11

[ Part X | Balance Sheet

632011 11-11-16

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X ... i L
(A} (B}
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nondnterestbearing .. . 1,853,546.| 1 1,034,722,
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 477,835.] a 298,476,
4 Accounts receivable,net 26,928.[ 4 28,680,
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partltof Schedule L e, 5
6 Loans and ather receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 49568(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
% employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr), Complete Partllof Sch L 6
2 7 Notesandloans receivable, net 7
< 8 Inventoriesforsale oruse 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 23,937.] 9 2,390.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 79,928.
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 78,120. 2,387.] 10c 1,808.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . 4,124.| 14 9,270.
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 . . 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part WV, linet1 . . 13
14 Intangible assets e, 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 __ . e 1 ,189.] 15 0.
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal line34) ............................ 2,389,946. 1 1,375 , 346,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 26,819.| 17 18,215,
118 Grants pavable 4,238,545- 18 2,833,545-
18 D errad 1oV 19
20 Tax-exempt bond fiabilities e 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD | . 21
@ 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, frustees,
_‘__E’ key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
° Complete Part i of Schedule L 22
- |23 secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24), Complete Part X of
Schedule D e 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... 4,265,364.] 26 2,851,760,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here }» IL] and
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34,
é 27 Unrestricted net @ssets —3,858,979. 27 ‘3,489,472v
g 28 Temporarily restricted netassets 1,983,561.] 28 2,013,058,
! 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
& Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here B> l:l
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
*3 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds . 30
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 31
¥ | 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
Z |33 Totalnetassetsorfund balances _________________________________ -1,875,418,| a3 —1,476,414-
34  Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 2,389,946.| 34 1,375 , 346,
Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2016) CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK 11-6076991 page12
| Part XI| | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part XI e
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), INe 12} e 1 989,857,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part 1X, column (A, INe 28) e 2 452,842,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromline T ..o, 3 537,015,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) .. ... 4 -1,875,418.
§ Netunrealized gains (los5es) ONINVESIMENTS | | . e 5 -4,061.
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 INVeSIMENt BXPENSES | e ettt s 7
8  Prior period adjUSTMBNTS || ... e e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) . 9 -133,950,.
10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
GO [BI] oottt ee e ees e e et 10 -1,476,414.
Part Xil| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X1 ... xJ
Yes | No

1  Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: I:! Cash @ Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis [:] Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ... o | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
[:] Separate basis Consolidated basis [:‘ Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . ... 2c | X

if the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Actand OMB Ciroular AT83?7 e 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits. explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo suchaudits ... 3b
Form 890 (2016)
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SCHEDULE A
{Form 990 or 990-EZ}

. . . OMB No, 1545-0047
Public Charity Status and Public Support :
Complete if the organization is a section 501{c){3) organization or a section 2 0 ‘ﬁ 6
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Departmont of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, Open to Public

Intesnal Revenue Service B Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at WWW.irs.gov/form980. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK 11-6076991

[Part| | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1
2 [
3 []

4

000 E0 O

10

11 ]
12 L]

a

b

d

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){ 1)}{A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b){1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b)(1)(A){iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govermmental unit described in
section 170{b)(1)(A)iv). (Complete Part 1)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1)(A){v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170{b){(1)(A){vi}. (Complete Part Il.)
A community trust described in section 170{b){1}(A)(vi}. (Complete Part I1.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b){1)(A){ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain excepticns, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a)(1} or section 509{a){2). See section 509{a){3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization{s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part 1V, Sections A and B.
Type ll. A supperting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
Type il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

c [:] Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the iRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type Il

f Enter the number of supported organizations

functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported (i) EIN {iii) Type of organization [ 1¥]'s T oroanzalion ISTe T (y) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
o described on lines 1-10  -0Ur 1OVERinG Ggcument? ) . . .
organizalion { ¢ 4 Yes No support {see instructions) | support (see instructions)
above [see instructions))

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 632021 09-21-16  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-E) 2016 CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK 11-6076991 page2
Partll| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170[b){1){A}{iv] and 170(b)(1){A][vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lll, If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lIl.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} p> (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 {d) 2015 {e) 2016 [ {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 741,179, 560,638. 1,073,604, 374,373, 417,703, 3,167,497,

2 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 741,179.] 560,638, 1,073,604, 374,373.] 417,703, 3,167,497,

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

colimn ) 527,933,
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from fina 4. 2,639,564,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) B> {a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 {e) 2016 {f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 741,179.| 560,638. 1,073,604, 374,373.| 417,703. 3,167,497,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties

and income from similar sources 8,585- 45,958. 17,597; 8,364- 6,805- 87,309-

9 Netincome from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain |
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (ExplaininPartVl) . -86,295. —53,496.'—141,063. 137,690. -143,164.
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 i | 3,111,642,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 | 775,795,

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and SEOP here ... e e e e | D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) ............................... 14 84.83 ¢
15 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Partll, line 14 15 8l.64

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization B
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton ... ...
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .
18 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a. or 17b, check this box and see instructions ......... b D
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK 11-6076991 pages
Part Il ] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 1. If the organization fails to
gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) J» (a) 2012 {b}) 2013 {c) 2014 {d) 2015 (e} 2016 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants."}

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through& . .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that

oxcoed the greater of 5,000 or 1% of the
amount on lino 13 for the year

c Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support. isubiract ine 7¢ from line 6.
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) J» (a) 2012 {b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources _

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) --oooeeo

13 Total support. (add lines 9, 10¢, 11, and 12,)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, secend, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

ChECK this DOX AN SEOD NBIE ... i i i i i it i it iiit ettt e ee s eosses eos s os ioasss s se s e ssos e e e e s et fe e eeee o et e e sese it st s et annne i e b |:]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public suppart percentage for 2016 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column () ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part Il line 15 .. ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2016 (line 10c, column (f} divided by line 13, column () ... ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part 1, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2016, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. | [:]

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The crganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . .
20 Private foundation, If the oroanization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... | 23 D
632023 09-21-16 Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2016 CHILDREN 'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK 11-6076991 pagea
|Part IV | Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
-~ -Sections A, D, and E. If. you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, expfain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? /f "Yes, " explain in Part Vi how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? /f "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6} and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes, " describe in Part Vi when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? /f
"Yes, " and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (i} the reasons for each such action; |
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a |
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, ji) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? /f "Yes, " provide detail in
Part VI. 6

7  Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? /7 "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 890-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2Z). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persans (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. oh
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9¢

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, io
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) i0b

632024 09-21-16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016



Schedule A [Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 CHILDREN 'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK 11-6076991 Pages
Part IV| Supporting Organizations /.10

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?!f "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 1ic
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at [east a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? if "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the arganization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were aflocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f "Yes, " explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how contro/
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlied or managed
the supported organization(s). hi

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (i} copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continucus working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type Ill Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeafsee instructions).
a I__—J The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b [:] The crganization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c l:] The arganization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).
2  Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain  how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a} and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part Vi the role played by the oraanization in this regard. 3h
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK

11-6076991 pages

| Part V | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1

|| check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part V1.) See instructions. All

other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

{B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other aross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Ol (&[G [N |=a

[ RE R PR ARV P

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

o

Other expenses (see instructions)

-

o~

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

{(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Agyregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

1d

o Q|0 T |

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part Vi):

N

Actuisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

w

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

w

FY

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions)

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply fine 5 by .0356

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

5
6
7
8

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

[ HENETRIHEE-Y

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A

Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior vear (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

[H RPN E N

i
2
3
4
5
6

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions)

6

Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type lll supporting organization (see

instructions)

632026 08-21-16
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Schedule A [Form 930 or 990-E2) 2016 CHILDREN 'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK 11-6076991 pagev
|Part V| Type lil Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations /.o./.e0)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported crganizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part Vi). See instructions
9 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

QN |3 (OB W

(i) {ii) {iif)
Excess Distribution Underdistributions Distributable
Section E - Distribution Allocations {see instructions) s Distributions Pre-2016 Amount for 2016

1 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 8

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016 (reason-
able cause reguired- explain in Part VI). See instructions
Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2016:

w

From 2013
From 2014
From 2015
Total of lines 3a through e
Applied to underdistributions of prior years
Applied to 2016 distributable amount
Carryover from 2011 not applied (see instructions!
Remainder. Subtract lines 3q, 3h, and 3i from 3f.
Distributions for 2016 from Section D,
line 7: $
a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2016 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4
5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part V. See instructions
6 Remaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions
7 Excess distributions carryover to 2017, Add lines 3]
and 4c
8 Breakdown ofline 7:

T ™o oo |T|n

famaa

Py

Excess from 2013
Excess from 2014
Excess from 2015
Excess from 2016

o 0|0 |T|w

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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! Part VI | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part If, line 17a or 17b; Part IIl, line 12;
Part 1V, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c¢, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

P A B Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-FF.
P~ Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and

Department of the Treasury o i ) )
Interna Revenue Service its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form890 .

OMB No. 1545-0047

2016

Name of the organization

CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK

Employer identification number

11-6076991

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c) 3 ) {enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

000on

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule,

Note: Only a section 501(c)(7}, {8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

EI For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor, Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1){A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part li, line 13, 16a, or 18b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line 1h,

or (i) Form 980-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

] Foran organization described in section 501(c)(7), {8), or (10} filing Ferm 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for

the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts 1, II, and IlI.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7}, (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. if this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year

P8

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form S90-PF, Part |, line 2, to

certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (20186)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK 11-6076991
Part | Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part 1 if additional space is needed.
{a) (b} (] (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

1 | STEVEN/BROOKE SCHONFELD

1 JERICHO PLAZA, SUITE 300

40,000.

JBERICHO, NY 11753

Person
Payroll D
Noncash [:]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

2 | JEWISH COMMUNAL FUND

575 MADISON AVENUE, SUITE 703

31,000,

NEW YORK, NY 10022

Person
Payroll D
Noncash I:]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b} (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Tota! contributions Type of contribution
3 | JAHN LEVIN Person x]
Payroll  [_|
200 TERMINAL DRIVE 30,500. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
|| PLAINVIEW, NY 11803 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (c}) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | BRAD BLUMENFELD Person
Payroll |:]
300 ROBBINS LANE 25,470, Noncash [ |

SYOSSET, NY 11791

(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of cantribution

5 | CHRISTOPHER MONGELUZO

110 E. 42ND STREET, # 12

25,075.

NEW YORK, NY 10017

Person X]
Payroll
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

()

Type of contribution

6 | CLARE BARBADILLO

123 LEFFERTS ROAD

25,000.

GARDEN CITY, NY 11530

Person
Payroll I:]
Noncash [ |

{Complets Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

623452 10-18-16
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page 2

Name of organization

CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK

Employer identification number

11-6076991

Part | Contributors (See instnictions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b} (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7 | GREGORY RUSH Person
Payroli |:|
300 ROBBINS LANE 25,000. Noncash |:]
(Complete Part |l for
SYOSSET, NY 11791 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (c) {d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 | THE RICHARD E CAPRI FOUNDATION Person
Payroll [:l
330 MOTOR PARKWAY, STE. 202 25,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
HAUPPAGUE, NY 11788 noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) (c} (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9 | ED/SUSAN BLUMENFELD Person
Payroll |:]
300 ROBBINS LANE 20,100. Noncash [j
(Complete Part 1l for
SYOSSET, NY 11791 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
10 | MARCUM LLP Person
Payroll D
19 MELVILLE PARK ROAD 15,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part I for
MELVILLE, NY 11747 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
11 | DENNIS/RANDI RIESE Person
Payroll l:]
587 DUCK POND ROAD 12,250, Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Ii for
LOCUST VALLEY, NY 11560 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
12 | ALEX GETELMAN Person
Payroll

86 THE GLEN

11,200. Noncash [ |

GLEN HEAD, NY 11545

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

623452 10-18-16
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Schedule B {(Form 980, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2016)

Page 2

Name of organization

CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK

Employer identification number

11-6076991

Part | Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
13 | ALAN TAUBER Person
Payroll :]
26 WEST 85TH STREET 11,047. | Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
NEW YORK, NY 10024 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
14 | EMPIRE NATIONAL BANK person  [XJ
Payroll [:]
1707 VETERANS HIGHWAY, SUITE 8 10,000, Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
ISLANDIA, NY 117489 noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
15 | SCOTT PAGE Person
Payrol! D
260 MADISON AVENUE 10,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
NEW YORK, NY 10016 noncash contributions.)
{a) (b} {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
16 | MARK TAUB Person
Payroll |:|
48 HARBOR PARK DRIVE 10,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
PORT WASHINGTON, NY 11050 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (¢) (d)
No., Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions | Type of contribution
17 | DAVID BLUMENFELD Person
Payroll
300 ROBBINS LANE 8,750. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
SYOSSET, NY 11791 noncash contributions.)
{a) {b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person D
Payroll l:]
Noncash ]:]

(Complete Part li for
noncash contributions.)

523452 10-18-18
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Page 3

Name of organization

CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK

Employer identification number

11-6076991

Partll Noncash Property (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part |l if additional space is needed.

(a)

(c)

No. i

L. (o) . FMV {or estimate) (d) i
from Description of noncash property given {See instructions) Date received
Part |

a)

No. (o) ) (@)

- . FMV {or estimate) i
from Description of noncash property given {See Instructions) Date received
Part |

(a)

(c)

No. L (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions) Date received
Part i

(a)

(c)

Ne- o () _ FMV (or estimate) d
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions) Date received
Part |

(=)

{c)

No- - (b} . FMV (or estimate) (]} )
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions) Date received
Part |

a

No (b) fel ()

) L . FMV (or estimate) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions) Date received
Part |

623453 10-18-16
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016}

Page 4

Name of organization

CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK

Employer identification number

11-6076991

“Part Il Exclusively Teligious, charitable, eic., Coninbulions 10 organizalions Gescribed in seclion o0 1(¢)(7), (B), or [ 10] Thal fotal more han 51,000 Tor
the year from any one contributer. Complete columns (a}through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations

completing Part Ili, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, ete., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once.) b’ $

Use duplicate copies of Part lil if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
}f)rﬂ_l;'l] (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
a
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
gortnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
'grortnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
ar
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
gOT' {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

623454 10-1B-16
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. . OMB No, 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

{Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, 20 1 6

Part IV, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b. .

Department of the Treasury B Attach to Form 990, Open tO. Public

Internal Revenue Sarvice P Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK 11-6076991

Part] | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

g = WON

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Totalnumberatendofyear
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend ofyear
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject o the organization’s exclusive legal contral? D Yes D No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ... [:I Yes I:l No

[Partll |[Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

2

oo oo

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat [:] Preservation of g certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held atthe End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements R 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a) . . . 2c

Number of conservation easements included in {c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year B

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds? . . [:] Yes D No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of viclations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

|22

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

]

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)()

and section 170MNANBIN? e Cdves  [Tno
In Part Xill, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements.

Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets,

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance shest works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIII,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, line1 P

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

2 I the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIl line 1 3
b _Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X ... e | L)
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2016

632051 08-29-16



Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK 11-6076991 page2
|Part il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

{check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d |:] Loan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e D Other

c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part Xl
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical ireasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... L] Yes [L_INo
Part.IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustes, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? Cves [Clno

b I "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xill and complete the following table:

Beginning balance 1c

Additions during the year id

Distributions during the year ie

ENdiNg DAINCE | e et e s if
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account fiability? L] Yes. [ INo
b If "Yes," exglain the arrangement in Part Xill. Check here if the explanation has been providedon Part XII ...
’ PartV ] Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b} Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e} Four years back

-~ o a o

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions
Net investment eamings, gains, and Iosses
Grants or scholarships ...
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs ..
Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance . ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (fine 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasiendowment J»- %
b Permanent endowment > %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment B> %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100% .
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
3ali)
Jalii}
3b

(1]

o

]

—+

(i) unrelated organizations
(i1} related Organizations | ... e ettt
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?
Describe in Part X!l the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
|Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d} Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation

1a Land

¢ Leasehold improvements 5,497, 5,497, 0.

d Equipment 51,855, 50,047. 1,808.

e Other 22,576, 22,576, 0.

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (c) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), fine 10¢,) .. b 1,808,
Schedule D {Form 920) 2016

632052 08-29-16



Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK 11-6076991 page3
Part VlI| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
{a) Description of security or category fincluding name of security) {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(3) Other

(Al

B)

(C)

(2]

(E)

{F)

G)

(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) b=
| Part Vlil| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

()]
(2)
(3)
()
()
(6)
{7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 390, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) b=

| Part IX | Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description (b} Book value

(1)
(2)
©)

(4)
{5)

(6)

)

(8)

9)

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, ol (B} liN@ 15.) .........ccccvooiiiiiiiisiie e ene s eneneaneenes -
Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. {a) Description of liability (b} Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2)

3)

4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

8]

9]
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) ... . |
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XH|

Schedule D {(Form 990) 2016

632053 08-29-16



Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK 11-6076991 paged
Part Xl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part 1V, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 1,027,796,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . 2a -4,061.

b Donated services and use of facilites 2b 42,000,

¢ Recoveries of prior Year Grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part Xill.} 2d

@ A NS 2a trOUGN 2 2¢ 37,939,
3 Subtract Bne 2e fOMENE T e e 3 989,857,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line i:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line7b ... 4a

b Other (Describein Part XUL) 4b

© ADANNES 4B ANG BB et et e 4c 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) ... ... . 5 989,857,

Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses perLReturn.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 494,842,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilties 2a 42 ,000.

b Prior year agiUstmeN S 2b

C O NI OSSO 2c

d Other (Describe in Part Xill.) 2d

e Addlines2athrough 2d e 2e 42,000.
8 Subtractline 2e from iNe T e 3 452,842.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: |

a Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part Vill, line 7b | 4a '

b Other Describein Part XI) 4b |

© A HNES 4@ aNG 8D e | 4c 0.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [, in€ 18) ..o | 5 452,842,

I Part Xill| Supplemental information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part 11, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lil, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAXES UNDER SECTION

501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE (THE "CODE") AND IS ALSO EXEMPT

FROM STATE INCOME TAXES. ACCORDINGLY, NO PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES HAS

BEEN MADE IN THE ACCOMPANYING CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

THE ORGANIZATION RECOGNIZES AND MEASURES ITS UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFITS IN

ACCORDANCE WITH FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

CODIFICATION ("FASB ASC") 740, INCOME TAXES. UNDER THAT GUIDANCE, THE

ORGANIZATION ASSESSES THE LIKELIHOOD, BASED ON THEIR TECHNICAL MERIT, THAT

TAX POSITIONS WILL BE SUSTAINED UPON EXAMINATION BASED ON THE FACTS,

CIRCUMSTANCES AND INFORMATICN AVAILABLE AT THE END OF EACH PERIOD. THE

MEASUREMENT OF UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFITS IS ADJUSTED WHEN NEW INFORMATION
632054 08-29-16 Schedule D (Form 990) 2016




Schedule D {Form 990] 2016 CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK 11-6076991 pages
[Part Xlll| supplemental Information (continued)

IS AVAILABLE OR WHEN AN EVENT OCCURS THAT REQUIRES A CHANGE. MANAGEMENT

HAS EVALUATED THE ORGANIZATION'S TAX POSITIONS AND HAS CONCLUDED THAT THE

ORGANIZATION HAS TAKEN NO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS THAT REQUIRE ADJUSTMENT

TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

Schedule D {Form 990} 2016
632055 08-20-16



SCHEDULE G . . . . P OMB No. 1545-0047

Form 990 o 990-EZ) Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities :

(Form or Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 20 1 6

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
it G Te Savis P> Information about Schedule G [Form 990 or 990-EZ] and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form890. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK 11-6076991

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a D Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d |:] In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? [:I Yes D No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iil) Did i v) Amount paid . .
{i} Name and address of individual .. .. 1!m haiser (iv) Gross receipts tg %or retaine% by) {vi) AmOl—[m paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity Mo ool ot | from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
G Ol . .
’ coniioutons? listed in col. () | O'ganization
Yes | No
TOMAl oottt ettt en e e »
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 920 or 990-EZ} 2016
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 CHILDREN' S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK

11-6076991 page2

Part Il ] Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 {c} Other events (d) Total events
GOLF & FASHION (add col. {a) through
TENNIS OUTINSHOW-WOMEN'S 4 cc'>l ©)
© (event type) (event type) {total number) '
3
o
5}
é 1 Grossreceipts 338,395, 207,686, 74,175, 620,256,
2 Less: Contributions 201,860. 42,188. 5,413, 249,461,
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2) ... 136,535. 165,498, 68,762, 370,795,
4 Cashprizes ... 13,000. 13,000.
| 8 Noncashprizes ... .. ...
0
[]
17}
% |6 Rentfaciitycosts 85,288, 44,225, 27,556, 157,069.
&
*g 7 Foodand beverages ...
=
8 Entertainment . 6,500, 2,550, 1,500. 10,550.
9 Otherdirectexpenses ... 22,452, 10,170, 900. 33,522,
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 8 in column () | 5 214,141,
Net income summary. Subtract line 10 fromline 3. column (d] . e | 156,654,
E I‘t Il | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line Ba.
. (b} Pull tabs/instant ) (d) Total gaming (add
% {a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | (¢} Othergaming | (a} through col. {c))
5
e
1 Grossrevenue ...
|
w| 2 GCashprizes ...
B [
&
8|3 Noncashprizes ...
"
bS]
2|4 Rentfacilitycosts
&
5 Otherdirectexpenses ...
] Yes % L] Yes % LI Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor No [:‘ No l:] No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) | 4
8 Net caming income summary. Subtract line 7 fromline 1. column (d) ..., | 5

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

a |s the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? I_| Yes L] No
b If "No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization’'s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? L] Yes | J No

b If "Yes," explain:

632082 08-12-16
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK 11-6076991 pPage

3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? L lves |_INo
12 |s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a parinership or other entity formed
to administer chartable QamINg Y e Cves CTno
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facility . ... 13a %
b AN outside TACHIEY ... ...t 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:
Name »>
Address b
16a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? . I:] Yes [__..] No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization k> $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party B3
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name B

Address B>

16 Gaming manager information:

Name B>

Gaming manager compensation - $

Description of services provided J»

:] Director/officer I:] Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the State Gaming ICoNS T [ Jves Tno

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax vear B $

[Part |V| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (i) and {v); and Part 1, lines 9, 8b, 10b, 15b,
15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions

632083 09-12-16 Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



Schedule G (Form 980 or 990-E7) CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK 11-6076991 pages
| Part IV | Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ)
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Schedule | (Form 990 CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK 11-6076991 page2
[Part IV | Supplemental Information

SUBSTANTIATE THAT THE FUNDS ARE BEING USED IN ACCORDANCE TO THE GRANT

GUIDELINES.

CMF IS THE SOLE SUPPORTER OF THE CHILD LIFE PROGRAM AT THE MEDICAL CENTER'

AND ITS CONTINUED SUCCESS IS VERIFICATION THAT THE FUNDS ARE BEING USED FOR

THE PURPOSE FOR WHICH THEY WERE INTENDED.

PART II, LINE 1, COLUMN (H):

NAME OF ORGANIZATION OR GOVERNMENT:

CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND CHILD LIFE ENDOWMENT CORP

(H) PURPOSE OF GRANT OR ASSISTANCE: TO FUND AND SUPPORT THE CHILD LIFE

PROGRAM AT COHEN'S CHILDREN'S MEDICAL CENTER OF NEW YORK.

Schedule | (Form 990)
632291
04-01-16



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ °Mé”61ii56“7

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Compilete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ, Qpen to Public
Internal Revenue Servica B Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at WWw.irs.gov/form990, Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK 11-6076991

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

YORK.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

A COPY OF THE FORM 990 WAS PRESENTED TO THE GOVERNING BODY AND APPROVED

BEFORE IT WAS FILED.

FORM 950, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE ORGANIZATION REVIEWS THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY ON AN ANNUAL

BASIS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

THE FINANCE COMMITTEE AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEET ANNUALLY TO DETERMINE

SALARY AND STAFFING NEEDS FOR THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND ALIL OTHER STAFF,

BASED ON THE COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS PROVIDED IN COMPARABLE

ORGANIZATIONS, INDIVIDUALS' PERFORMANCE DURING THE YEAR, AND OVERALL.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY ARE

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST. THE ORGANIZATION'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE

AVAILABELE ON THE ORGANIZATION'S WEBSITE.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT -133,950.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016)
632211 08-25-16




Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-E7] (20186 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK 11-6076991

THE ORGANIZATION'S OVERSIGHT PROCESS AND SELECTION PROCESS DID NOT

CHANGED DURING THE TAX YEAR.

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DAVID BLUMENFELD, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF THE ORGANIZATION HAS

PROVIDED FREE OFFICE SPACE TO THE ORGANIZATION. BY ANALYZING

COMPARABLE SPACES IN THE AREA, IT WAS DETERMINED THAT THE VALUE OF THE

FREE SPACE IS $42,000. PER YEAR.

632212 08-25-16 Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016)
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2016 CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK 11-6076991 pages
| Part VIl [ Ssupplemental Information.

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

632165 09-06-16 Schedule R {Form 990) 2016
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COOPERMAN®

Accountants and Advisors

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Trustees .
Children's Medical Fund of New York

We have audited the accompanying consolidatedfinancial statements of Children's Medical Fund of
New York and Children's Medical Fund Child Life Endowment Corp. ("Affiliate") (collectively,
referred to as the "Organization"), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as
of December 31, 2016, and the related consolidated statements of activities, functional expenses and
cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements ate free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the approptiateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present faitly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Children's Medical Fund of New York and Affiliate as of December

31, 2016, and the changes in their net assets and their cash flows fot the year then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

CITRIN COOPERMAN & COMPANY, LLP
529 FIFTH AVENUE NEW YORK, NY 10017 | TEL 212,697.1000 | FAX 212.697.1004

ANINDEPENDENT Fift ASSOCIATED ¥ ITH MOURE STEPHENS
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COOPERMAN®

Accourtants and Advisers

Correction of an Error

As discussed in Note 3 to the consolidated financial statements, the Otganization had previously
understated the allowance for doubtful accounts which resulted in an understatement of allowance for
doubtful accounts reported at the date of the consolidated statement of financial position and
overstatement of the change in unrestricted net assets at December 31, 2015. Our opinion is not
modified with respect to that matter.

Adjustment to Prior Period Consalidated Financial Statements

The consolidated financial statements of Children's Medical Fund of New York and Children's Medical
Fund Child Life Endowment Corp. as of December 31, 2015, were audited by other auditors whose
report dated September 14, 2016, expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements. As discussed
in Note 3 to the consolidated financial statements, the Organization has adjusted its 2015 financial
statements to propetly reflect its allowance for doubtful accounts as of December 31, 2015. The other
auditors reported on the consolidated financial statements before the retrospective adjustment.

As part of our audit of the 2016 consolidated financial statements, we also audited the adjustment to
the 2015 consolidated financial statements to retrospectively apply the revisions described in Note 3. In
our opinion, such adjustment is appropriate and has been properly applied. We were not engaged to
audit, review, or apply any procedutes to the Children's Medical Fund of New York and Affiliate's
consolidated financial statements other than with respect to the adjustment and, accordingly, we do not
express an opinion or any other form of assurance of the 2015 consolidated financial statements as a
whole.

Report on Consolidating Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the 2016 consolidated financial
statements as a whole. The accompanying 2016 consolidating supplementary information shown on
pages 21 and 23 is presented for purposes of additional analysis of the consolidated financial statements
rather than to present the financial position, results of operations, and cash flows of the individual
organizations, and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is
the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates ditectly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The 2016
consolidated information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the undetlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the 2016 consolidating information is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole. The 2015 information on pages 22 and 24
was subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic consolidated financial
statements by other auditors, whose report on such information, dated September 14, 2016, stated that
it was fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole,

New York, New York
November 2, 2017



CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

2016 2015
(Restated)
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $§ 1,135255 § 2,103,546
Pledges receivable, net 383,476 343,885
Events receivable 28,680 26,928
Investments 257,501 4,124
Prepaid expenses and other cutrent assets 2,390 23,937
Property and equipment, less accumulated depreciation and
amortization of $78,120 and $77,541 in 2016 and 2015, respectively 1.808 2.387
TOTAL ASSETS $_ 1809110 § 2504.807
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS (DEFICIENCY)
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 18,215 § 31,269
Grants payable 2.833.545 4,238,545
Total liabilities 2.851.760 4.269.814
Commitments and contingencies (Note 8)
Net deficiency:
Unrestricted:
Undesignated (3,508,755) (4,098,568)
Board-designated 100.000 100,000
Total untestricted (3,408,755) (3,998,568)
Temporarily restricted 2,016,105 1,983,561
Permanently restricted 350.000 250.000
Total net deficiency (1.042.650) (1.765.007)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET DEFICIENCY $_ 1809110 $ 2504807

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements,

3



CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

Tempotarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Public suppott, contributions and other
revenues:
Public support:
Special events tevenue $ 620,256 §$ - $ - $ 620,256
Less: direct costs 214.141 - - 214.141
Special events, net 406,115 - - 406.115
Conttibutions:
Contributions 4,486 - 100,000 104,486
CMEF Central Board 19.259 144 497 - 163.756
Total contrbutions 23.745 144,497 100.000 268242
Other tevenues:
In-kind donations - rent 42,000 - - 42,000
Interest and dividends 6,805 1,431 - 8,236
Realized gain on sale of investments 3,695 - - 3,695
Unrealized loss on investments (4,061) 1,616 - (2,445)
Recovery of prior grant 405,000 - - 405,000
Other income 1.408 - - 1.408
Other revenues, net 454 847 3.047 - 457 894
Net assets released from restrictions 115.000 (115.000) - -
Total public support, contributions and
other revenues 999.707 32544 100.000 1.132.251
Program and supporting setvices expenses:
Program services 284452 - - 284452
Supporting setvices:
Management and general 61,501 - - 61,501
Fundraising 63.941 - - 63.941
Total supporting setvices 125.442 - - 125.442
Total program and supporting setvices
expenses 409.894 - - 409.894
Change in net assets 589,813 32,544 100,000 722,357
Net assets (deficiency) - beginning, restated (3.998.568) 1,983,561 250.000 1,765,007)
NET ASSETS (DEFICIENCY) -
ENDING $ (3408755 § 2.016.105 % 350,000 $  (1.042.650)

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 (RESTATED)

Public support and revenues:
Public support:
Special events revenue
Less: direct costs

Special events, net

Contributions:
CMF Centtal Board

Other revenues:
In-kind donations - rent
Interest and dividends
Net realized gain on sale of
investments
Net unrealized loss on investments

Other revenues, net
Net assets released from restrictions
Total public support and revenues

Program and supporting services
expenses:
Program services
Supporting services:
Management and general
Fundraising

Total supporting services

Total program and supporting
services expenses

Change in net assets
Net assets - beginning

Prior period adjustment (Note 3)
Reclassification for donor intent

Net assets - beginning (restated)

NET ASSETS (DEFICIENCY) -
ENDING

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

Temporarily Permanently
Untestticted  Restricted Restricted Total

$ 185,621 § 456,805 $ - $ 642,426
114,110 135,521 - 249 631
71.511 321.284 - 392.795
94 554 24714 - 119.268
42,000 - - 42,000
2,986 - - 2,986
5,377 - - 5,377
(5.433) - - (5.433)
44930 - - 44.930

569.998 (569.998) - -
780,993 (224.000) - 556.993
5.282.178 - - 5.282.178
116,254 - - 116,254
194.221 - - 194221
310475 - - 310475
5.592.653 - - 5.592.653
(4.811.660) (224.000) - (5.035.660)
1,197,042 2,207,561 - 3,404,603
(133,950) - - (133,950)

(250.000) - 250.000 -
813.092 2.207.561 250.000 3.270.653
$ (3998568 $ 1983561 % 250,000 § (1.765.007)

5
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CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

Cash flows from operating activities:
Changes in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets to net cash
used in operating activities:
Bad debt expense
Depreciation and amortization
Amortization of discount on grants payable
Amortization of discount on pledges receivable
Net unrealized loss on investments
Net realized gain on sale of securities
Contribution of stock
Recovery of prior grants
Write-off of grants payable
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Pledges receivable
Events receivable
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Grants payable

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchased equipment
Net proceeds from sales of investments
Purchase of investments

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - ENDING

$

2016 015
(Restated)
722,357 §  (5,035,660)
- 3,100
579 506
- (166,455)
4,721 354
2,445 5,433
(3,695) (5,377
(9,490) (9,936)
(405,000) -
- (112,500)
(44,312) 80,471
(1,752) (7,628)
21,547 (19,835)
(13,054) (1,204)
(1.000,000) 4.037.500
(725.654) (1.231.231)
- (2,893)
7,363 15,271
(250.000) -
(242.637) 12,378
(968,291) (1,218,853)
2.103.546 3.322.399
1135255 §__ 2.103.546

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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NOTE 1.

NOTE 2.

CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

Children's Medical Fund of New York ("CMFNY") was created for and is dedicated to
the planning, education and public relations for the establishment and support of a
health facility [Schneider Children's Hospital, now renamed as The Steven and
Alexandra Cohen Children's Medical Center (the "Center") of LIJ-North Shore
University Hospital] in New Hyde Park, New York, now renamed Northwell Health,
which opened in 1983, and is especially devoted to the total care of children and the
provision of comprehensive children's medical setvices. CMFNY is the sole funder of
The Children's Medical Fund Center for Pediatric Diagnostic Studies and The
Children's Medical Fund Center for Pediatric Diagnostic Imaging Center.

CMFNY is the only continuing supporter of the Child Life Program of Cohen's
Children's Hospital (the "Child Life Program") at the Center. The Child Life Program
gives patients and their families access to specialists in a multi-disciplinaty health care
program to help them leatn about and cope with the stress of a hospital stay. The Child
Life Program provides entertainment, books and videos, crafts, holiday parties,
CMFNY scrapbooks and gifts to patients, and also provides therapeutic play, all funded
in full ot in part by CMFNY.

CMFNY is supported ptimarily through contributions received from fundraising
activities held by various divisions and chapters of CMFNY. The contributions are
received principally from individuals and organizations located in the Long Island and
New York City areas. CMFNY consists of the following divisions: CMF Central Board,
Men's Division and Women's Division. The Women's Division is comprised of the
Garden City Chapter of CMFNY.

The Children's Medical Fund Child Life Endowment Corp. (the "Affiliate" or
"CMFCLE") was incorporated and formed in 2015 under the not-for-profit corporation
laws of the state of New York. The purpose of CMFCLE is to undertake fundraising on
behalf of the Child Life Program of the Center for the purpose of building and
maintaining an endowment fund for the Child Life Progtam to ensute its continuing
existence.

CMFCLE teceived its initial funding of $250,000 from CMFNY and will raise donations
from the general public.

CMFNY and CMFCLE ate collectively referred to as the "Organization."
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the
Otganization, which are related through commonality of board of trustees and
management, and the shared use of personnel and facilities. All significant
intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.



NOTE 2.

CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the accrual
basis of accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America ("GAAP") and are presented in accordance with accounting
requirements for not-for-profit organizations. These requitements provide that all not-
for-profit organizations provide a statement of financial position, a statement of
activities and a statement of cash flows, and that net assets be classified as unrestricted,
temporarily restricted or permanently restticted based on the existence or absence of
donor stipulations regarding the use of such assets.

The net assets of the Organization and changes therein are classified and reported as
follows:

Unrestricted net assets - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.
Board-designated funds represent amounts set aside as a Capital Reserve Fund.

Temporarily restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donot-imposed stipulations that
limit their use or resources that have been received that are restricted by the passage
of time. When a resttiction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends ot
putpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified
to unrestricted net assets and reported in the consolidated statement of activities as
net assets released from restrictions.

Permanently restricted net assets - Net assets represent those resources that are subject to
donor imposed restrictions that the principal be invested in perpetuity. Generally, the
donors of these assets would permit the Organization to use all or part of the income
earned on any related investments for general or specific purposes.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect cettain reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosute of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting petiod. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code (the "Code") and is also exempt from state income taxes.
Accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been made in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements.
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NOTE 2.

CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Income Taxes (Continued)

The Otganization recognizes and measures its unrecognized tax benefits in accordance
with Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification ("FASB
ASC™) 740, Income Taxes. Under that guidance, the Organization assesses the likelihood,
based on their technical merit, that tax positions will be sustained upon examination
based on the facts, citcumstances and information available at the end of each petiod.
The measutement of unrecognized tax benefits is adjusted when new information is
available or when an event occurs that requires a change. Management has evaluated the
Organization's tax positions and has concluded that the Organization has taken no
uncertain tax positions that require adjustment to the consolidated financial statements.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of
three months ot less to be cash equivalents, except any cash and cash equivalents held
by the investment trustees, which are deemed to be held for long-term purposes.

Pledges Receivable, Allowance for Doubtful Accounts and Correction of an Error

Pledges receivable are tecorded at net realizable value if expected to be collected in one
year and, if material, multi-year receivables are recorded at the present value of their
estimated future cash flows. Amortization of the discount is included in contribution
revenue. The Organization estimates its doubtful accounts based on historical bad
debts, factors related to specific donors' ability to pay and current economic trends. The
Organization writes off pledges reccivable against the allowance when a balance is
determined to be uncollectible.

Events Receivables

Events receivables are stated at the amount management expects to collect from
outstanding balances. Management evaluates such receivables and establishes an
allowance for doubtful accounts based on a history of write-offs and collections and
current credit conditions. As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, no allowance for
doubtful accounts was deemed necessary.

Investments

Investments are reported at fair value. Fair value is the price that would be received to
sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between matket
participants at the measurement date. See Note 5 for a discussion of fair value
measurements.

Investment transactions ate recorded on 2 trade-date basis. Unrealized gains and losses
represent the net change in the carrying value of securities owned as of the date of the
consolidated statement of financial position. Realized gains and losses on investments
are determined using the specific-identification method. Earnings from interest and
dividends are recognized when earned.

In-Kind Donations

Donated services are recognized as contributions if the services (a) create or enhance
nonfinancial assets, or (b) require specialized skills and are performed by people whose
services would otherwise be purchased by the Organization.

11



NOTE 2.

CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

In-Kind Donations (Continued)

The Otganization received free use of office space from a company owned by the
chairman of the board of trustees. The free rent is valued at $42,000 for 2016 and 2015,
respectively, and has been recognized as in-kind donations rent in the accompanying
consolidated statements of activities and occupancy expense in the accompanying
consolidated statements of functional expenses.

Certain individuals volunteer' their time and perform a vatety of tasks that assist the
Organization with its programs, campaign solicitations and vatious other assignments.
The value of their contributed time is not reflected in the consolidated financial
statements in as much as those services would not typically be purchased had they not
been provided by donation.

Fair Value Measurements

FASB ASC 820, Fair Value Measurement, establishes a framework for measuring fair
value. That framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to
valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The fair value hierarchy gives the
highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities (Level 1 measurements), and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level
3 measurements). Categorization within the valuation hierarchy is based on the lowest
level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Fair value is defined as
the exit price, or the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between matket participants as of the measurement
date.

The three levels of fair value hierarchy under FASB ASC 820 are described as follows:

Level I Inputs that reflect unadjusted quoted market prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities that the Otrganization has the ability to access at the
measurement date.

Level II: Inputs to the valuation methodology include: quoted ptices for similar
assets or liabilities in active markets; quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in
inactive markets; inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or
liability; and, inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable
market data by correlation or other means. If the asset or liability has a specified
(contractual) term, the Level II input must be observable for substantially the full
term of the asset or liability

Level IIT: Inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability and that include
situations where there is little, if any, market activity for the asset or liability.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost, or at fair value, if donated. Assets with a
useful life of greater than two years and a cost of $2,500 or mote are capitalized. Repairs
and maintenance are expensed as incurred.

Leasehold improvements are amortized over the lesser of their useful lives or the term
of the lease. Depreciation and amortization are computed using the straight-line and
various accelerated methods aver the estimated useful lives of the assets, which are as
follows:
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NOTE 2.

CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATE
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Properiv and Eguipment (continued)

Years
Computers 5 years
Furniture and fixtures 7 years
Machinery and equipment 7 years
Leasehold improvements 5 years

Revenue Recognition

Pledges are recognized in contribution income when a donor makes a pledge that is, in
substance, unconditional. Pledges to be received over periods longet than a single year
are discounted at an interest rate commensurate with the risk involved.

Conttibutions, including unconditional promises to give, ate recognized in the
consolidated statements of activities in the petiod in which they are received. This
revenue is recorded net of any resulting direct donor benefit. Contributions received
with donor stipulations that limit their use or are designated as support for future
petiods are considered temporarily restricted. When a donor restriction expires, that is,
when 2 stipulated time restriction ends or the purpose restriction is met, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
consolidated statements of activities as "Net assets released from restrictions."
Contributions received for endowments to be held in perpetuity are reported as
permanently restricted support. Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at
fair value.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the prior year consolidated financial statements have been
reclassified to conform to the current year presentation. These reclassification
adjustments had no effect on the Organization's previously reported change in net
assets.

Future Adoption of Accounting Standards

Effective for the year ending December 31, 2018, the Organization will be required to
adopt FASB Accounting Standards Update ("ASU") 2016-14, Presentation of Financial
Statements for Not-for-Profit Entities, which changes the presentation of not-for-profit
financial statements. The new guidance reduces the number of net asset classes from
three to two and increases disclosures about financial measures, liquidity risks, among
other changes. The effect of adopting this new guidance on the Organization's
consolidated financial statements and related disclosutes has not yet been determined.

Functional Expenses

Expenses are classified according to the categories for which they are incurred and are
summarized on a functional basis in the accompanying consolidated statements of
functional expenses.

The direct costs of special events include expenses for the benefit of the donot. For
example, meals, facilities and rentals are considered ditect costs of special events.

13



NOTE 2,

NOTE 3.

NOTE 4.

CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Subsequent Events

In accordance with FASB ASC 855, Subsequent Events, the Otganization has evaluated
subsequent events through November 2, 2017, the date on which these consolidated
financial statements were available to be issued. There wete no material subsequent
events that required recognition or additional disclosute in these consolidated financial
statements.

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

During the year ended December 31, 2016, management conducted a detailed analysis
of the collectibility of its pledges receivable. During their review, management
discovered that certain pledges had been received between 2006 and 2008 and, for a
significant amount of these pledges, no payments had been received since 2008.
Management also evaluated the facts and circumstances regarding each of these pledges
and has concluded that additional reserves in the amount of $133,950 should have been
recorded in prior years. Accordingly, management adjusted its net assets (deficiency) at
January 1, 2015, to propetly reflect the pledges receivable at the amount that
management expects to collect.

PLEDGES RECEIVABLE

At December 31, 2016 and 2015, pledges are expected to be collected as follows:

2016 2015
Past due $ 211,500 § 210,000
Due in less than one year 96,570 171,571
Due between one and five years 296,118 177.607
604,188 559,178
Less: allowance for doubtful pledges 210,000 210,000
Less: discount to present value 10.712 5.293

$ 383476 § 343885

Pledges to be received after one year are reflected at the net present value of estimated
future cash flows using discount rates ranging from 1.40% - 2.45% and 1.21% - 1.91%
at December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

14



NOTE 5.

NOTE 6.

CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

CONCENTRATIONS

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Organization places its cash and cash equivalents with high credit quality financial
institutions. Bank balances may at times exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation insurance limit. The Organization has not expetienced any losses in such
accounts.

Concentration of Income Sources

For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Organization received
approximately 36% and 71% of its total public support and revenue from fundraising
events. During 2016, two events (Golf & Tennis Quting and Fashion Show) accounted
for approximately 33% of total tevenue. During 2015, one event (Golf & Tennis
Outing) accounted for approximately 58% of total revenue.

Concentration of Pledyes Receivable

Pledges receivable due from two donors accounted for approximately 40% and 46% as
of December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

Assets and liabilities measured at fair value are based on one or more of three valuation
techniques identified in the tables below. The valuation techniques are as follows:

(2) Market approach: Prices and other relevant information generated by market
transactions involving identical or comparable assets ot liabilities;

(b) Cost approach: Amount that would be required to replace the setvice capacity of an
asset (replacement cost); and

(c) Income approach: Techniques to convert future amounts to a single present amount
based on market expectations (including present value techniques, option-pricing
and excess earnings models.)

15



CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATE
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE 6. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT (CONTINUED)

The following tables set fotth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the
Organization's assets at fair value, as of December 31, 2016 and 2015:

Total at
December Valuation
Levell Level2 Level3 31,2016 Technique

Domestic fixed income - mutual funds:

Shott Duration Fund $ 66,538 § - $ - $ 66,538 ()
NY Municipal Bond 48,241 - - 48,241 (a)
Tax-Advantaged Income Fund 28.612 - - 28.612 (2)
Total domestic fixed income -
mutual funds 143 391 - - 143391
Domestic equities - mutual funds:
Tax-Managed Volume Fund 63,775 63,775 (a)
Tax-Managed Large Cap Fund 27,019 - : 27.019 (a)
Total domestic equities - mutual
funds 90.794 - - 90,794 (a)
Common stock 9.270 - - 9.270 (a)
International Equity - mutual fund 12,799 - - 12.799 ()
Cash and cash equivalents - money
market fund 1.247 - 1.247 (2)
Total investments $257501 $_ - $ - $ 257.501
Total at

December Valuation
Level 1  Level2 Level3 31,2015 Technique

Common stock $ 4124 % - $ - $ 4124 (2)

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at
fair value. There have been no changes in the methodologies used at December 31,
2016 and 2015.

Mutual funds are valued on the quoted matket prices, which represent the net asset
value of the securities held in such funds.

Equity securities are valued based on the closing price reported in the active market
in which the individual security is traded.

Money market fund is recorded at fair value based on the closing price as reported
by the carrying broket-dealer.
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CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATE
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE 7. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consisted of the following at December 31, 2016 and 2015:

2016 2015

Computers $ 33,638 § 33,638
Furniture and fixtures 22,576 22,576
Machinery and equipment 18,217 18,217
Leasehold improvements 5497 5497
79,928 79,928

Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization 78.120 77.541
Property and equipment, net $ 1.808 $ 2.387

NOTE 8. GRANTS PAYABLE

Grants authorized by the board of trustees, but unpaid at year end, are reported as
liabilities. The following summarizes the change in grants payable for 2016 (all to the
Center):
January 1, December 31,
2016 Write-off  Grants Paid 2016

Pediatric Emergency

Department $ 30,000 § (30,000) $ - $ -
Child Life Program 375,000  (375,000) - -
North Shore-Long

Island Jewish Health

System Foundation 3.833.545 - (1.000.000) 2.833.545

$_4.238545 $(405,000) $1.000.000) $_ 2833545

At December 31, 2016 and 2015, grants are expected to be paid as follows:

2016 2015
Due in less than one year $ 1,000,000 $ 1,405,000
Due between one and five years 2.000.000 3.000.000

3,000,000 4,405,000
Less: present value discount 166.455 166455

$__ 2833545 §_ 4238545

Grants to be paid after one year are reflected at the net present value of estimated
future cash flows using discount rates ranging from 1.11% - 1.81% at December 31,
2016 and 2015, respectively.
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NOTE 9.

NOTE 10.

CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

The following summarizes the changes in temporarily restricted net assets (testricted for
the Center) in 2016:

Released
January 1, from December
Program 2016 Contributions Restrictions 31, 2016
Pediatric Emergency Room § 1,949,147 § - $ (115,000) § 1,834,147
Pediatric Hematology &

Oncology Department 5,000 - - 5,000
MRI Suite - 69,497 - 69,497
Neonatal Resuscitation 1,404 - - 1,404
Accumulated endowment

fund investment income - 3,047 - 3,047
Time Restricted 28010 75.000 - 103.010

$.1.983.561 $ 147.544 $_(115.000) $_2.016.105
ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING FOR ENDOWMENTS

The Endowments

CMFCLE was established to undertake fundraising on behalf of the Child Life Program
for the purpose of building and maintaining an endowment fund (the "Fund") for the
Child Life Progtam. This is consistent with the mission and consists of funds which
have been designated by the board of trustees to function as an endowment.

On September 17, 2010, New York State enacted the New York Prudent Management
of Institutional Funds Act ("NYPMIFA"). CMFCLE and its boatd of trustees have
interpreted NYPMIFA as requiring the preservation in perpetuity of the fair value of
the original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent
explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. The remaining portion of the donor-
restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net assets is
classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for
expenditure by the CMFCLE in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence
prescribed by NYPMIFA.

Investment Return Objectives and Risk Parameters

The investment objective of the Fund is to generate, net of the spending rate and
ordinary, necessary and reasonable fees, a long-term return in excess of the rate of
inflation as measured by the Consumer Price Index ("CPI").

The three long-term investment goals, which are to be achieved while conforming to
the asset allocation and risk constraints adopted by the boatd of trustees shall be:

1) to protect the principal of the Fund

2) to obtain a stable investment return that provides sufficient cash flow to meet the
Fund's needs; and

3) to obtain growth of investments to mitigate the effects of inflation on the Fund
asscts,

18



NOTE 10.

CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING FOR ENDOWMENTS (CONTINUED)

Statement of Spending Policy

To manage the Fund and to expend for the use, benefit and purpose of the Child Life
Program, CMFCLE, in any calendar year, will distribute an amount not to exceed the
investment return actually earned or received by the endowment fund in the
immediately preceding calendar year, from whatever source derived and capped at an
amount equal to a 4% investment return, unless the board of trustees reasonably
determines that a greater expenditure is required. The funds received and earned are
solely for the purpose of Child Life programming, and cannot be withdrawn for any
other purpose or support of the Center's programs,

Investment Guidelines

The overall risk of the portfolio shall be managed with the goal of minimizing potential
losses consistent with investment return objectives above. The following investment
principles should be prioritized:

'1) setting reasonable investment goals that avoid excessive tisks or volatility,
2) balancing the need for safety and growth;
3) monitoring the performance of investments; and

4) adjusting the investment strategy in response to performance results, changing
market conditions, and changing institutional needs.

Endowment Net Asset Composition by Fund

Total at
Temporarily Permanently  December
Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted 31, 2016
Donot-designated $ - $ 3047 §_ 350.000 $ 353.047
Total at
Temporarily Permanently — December
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted 31, 2015
Donot-designated $ - $ - $____250000 $__ 250.000
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CHILDREN'S MEDICAL FUND OF NEW YORK AND AFFILIATE
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE 10. ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING FOR ENDOWMENTS (CONTINUED)
Changes in Endowment Net Assets for the Years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

Temporarily  Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Net assets - January 1,

2014 $ - $ - $ - $ -
Contributions - - 250.000 250.000
Net assets - December

31,2015 - - 250.000 250.000
Contributions - - 100.000 100.000
Investment return:

Interest and dividends - 1,431 - 1,431
Unrealized gains - 1.616 - 1.616
Total investment
return - 3,047 - 3.047
Net assets - December
31, 2016 $ - $ 3047 % 350.000 $ 353047




SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



1¢C
13odas s Foympne Juapuadopur 99

0IT608T & - $ ¥9L¢ch $ OVCGIC $  (ADNAIDIFEA) SIASSY LAN ANV SHLLITIIVIT TV.LOL
0S9ZH0T) - $0LCeh GOV T (fousyyop) s1osse 10U [BIOT,
00005¢ - 00005¢ - payomsa1 Apuatewng
S01°910°C - L¥0°E 850°¢10°T pa11sa1 Apresodwo .
(65L°801°C) - L1L°08 Ty 68Y°C) PRIOIAISIUN [EIO],
000007 - - 000007 pajeudisop-preog
(55.°805°C) - L1208 (TL 685°C) pa1eudisapun)
IPIIDTAISITUN)

:(£ouo101J9p) $395SE 12N

09L7168C - - 09.7168¢C SOUIIqET] [P0,

SPSEE8T - - CYSCE] T s1qeded syuers)

G1Z2'81 $ - ¢ - ¢ c12°%1 ¢ sasuadxe Ppana00E puE 039?& SIUNO22Y
SOBIFqEr]

(ADNAIDIIIQ STASSY LAN ANV STILITIEVIT

0116081 § - $ ¥oLCEy $ OPCSLET $ SLHSSV TVLOL
808’1 - - 808’1 021°g.L$ J0 voneznIOWE

pue uonenssdop paremuunooe ssa] Quetudmbo pue fi3adoig

0657 - - 06£°C $}9SSE JUSIIND I230 pue sasuadxa predarg

106°L6¢T - 1€2°8YT 0LT°6 SIUAUASIAT]

089°8Z - - 089°8C S1qPAIROSI S3TRAY
9LY'E8E - 000°S8 9L¥'86C 000°012$

JO SIUMO9E [NJIGNOP I0F 2IULMO[[E JO 12U D[qeal21 s98paj

A A - $ ces001 $ TzLYE0 $ syusfeamba ysed pue yse)

SLHSSV

parepijosuon) suopeurwyy -di0) 1uswmopuyg 10X MIN]
9 PIYD PUn  JO puny [EIPI
[eOIPSIN SURIPIIYD  SUAIPIIYD

910Z 1€ AHIINADEA
NOLLISOd TVIDNVNIZ 40 INFWALV.LS ONILLVAITOSNOD
ALVITIAIV ANV YO L ATN 0 NN TVDIAIW SNTITTIHD



170da3 s goypne yuspuadapur 99g

(44

(ADNHIDIJAA) SLASSV . LIN ANV SHLLI'TIEGVIT

L08%0ST  $(68T°1) $ 000052 $ 966SSC¢C )
(Z00S9LT) = 19CHe (89€76007Z)
000705¢ - 0007052 -
196°¢86°T - 196°¢86°1
(895°866°C) - (6£9°C) (626°266°C)
000007 - 000001
(895°860%) - (6£9°9) (626°T60%)
y18°69CY (68T 1) 659G $9¢C9C ¥
CYS8EC - CVSRET Y

- (681°1) 6817 -
692°1¢ $ - ¢ 0S¥y $ 6189¢ $
L08¥0ST $(68T1) $ 000°0SC $ 966 SSCT $

- 68TT) 6311
L8€T - L8€°T
LE6°CT - LE6°€T
14254 - vZry
8T6'9T - 8T6°9C
SR8 CPE - GR8°CPHe
9pscol’c - $ 000°05C $ obsieeg’] $

SLASSV

pareprjosuo)) suoneurwyyg "dio)) JusmImopuy

10X MIN]

] PIND PUN  JO PUnN, [dIPIN

JEQIPIIN S ULAPTIYD)

S, UIP[IYD
(@ELvLsay) S102 ‘1€ 4gIWNIDAA

XONADIIAQ@ SLASSY LAN ANV SHLLITIIVIT TV.IOL

(fousyyop) s19ssE 19U TRIOT,

Po101nso7 ApUsueWwiIn g
pa1o1m597 A[resodura T

Paldllsaaun [e10 g,

pareudisop-preog
pareusdisopun)
"PAIOIISATU
:(fouororyop) s1985% 19N

SORIIGEY [B30L
s1qeded syueiny

ANAWD 063 21
sosuadxa ponidde pue o[qeAed sjunoddy

‘SIBIIqEry

SLASSV IVIOL

TTDAND wox an
14614 30 uoneznIoWweE

pue uonemaidap pajenummooe ssa] Quatrdmbe pue L11adorg

$}2SSE JUSTIND 2O pue sasuadxa predazg
SIUSUIISIAU]
Uﬁﬂdxﬁvuvu wudvkwm

000°012$

JO S31UNOIXD¥E [NJIGNOP 10} S2UEMOT[E JO JoU nuﬂﬂdkﬁvvvu quﬁvﬁhH

syuaeAmba Used pue yseD)

NOILISOd TVIONVNId 4O INFWHLVLS ONILVAI'IOSNOD
HIVITIAAV ANV IJO0A AIN JO OMNNA TYDTTHA SINFAAITIHD



130das s yoypne Juepuadspur 99g

14

1059201 S $ 79Lecy  $ 0000S¢ VAT $ L1208 $HIFOLFL S - $§ 850°¢I0¢C $(ZLF68%'C) $ DNIANE - (LIDIIH) SLESSY LAN
(L00'S9LT - 19¢ 4T 000705 - 16£9 S/ 189¢°600°T - 196°¢86°1 6Z6°T66 € pareasas Gurunrdag - (10Pap) $30882 12N
LSETTL - £0¥'681 000001 po'e 96£'98 PS6TES - L6¥6T LS¥'E0S §1085€ 390 U1 93wz
68 60¥ \L81'L8) 6£TC - - 6£TT e r6Y - - Y6y sasuadxa
sao1a39s Funroddns pue wexdord moy
ZhSen 5 - - A g0z el = - S0z vzl sea1a30s Gunaoddns reio),
5659 E - - B 1569 = 659 Bugsreapun,
10519 6571 6521 79209 - - 79209 feaous§ pue Juawseueny
:sootasas Sunzoddng
5P 8T 1L81°L8) 0001 - - 0001 689 0LE - 669048 $9514305 WeIolg
:sasuadxa
saotaxss Sunsoddus pue weafos g
15¢eel’l [L8T°L8) V9161 000001 L¥0E 56588 96L L2011 L6V 6T 66Z 866 SINUIABT IBPO PUE
suonngmuos 910ddns afgnd o,
. B ~ - - - - Ooomﬂ 1) Osomﬁﬁ mCOﬁUﬁumUu EOum —UUWNO~UH §)988E uQZ
YORLSY - SSE Y - e 0¥°1 6P ¢5h - - 6EV S 39U 'SINULAIT IR
80¥'1 - 80v'1 - - 80% 1 - - - - 2wodut 1Y O
000°50¥ - - - - - 000°S0Y - - 000°50% sywead sopd Jo £ran005y
(sv¥D) - 919°1 - 919°1 (190} - - (190%) SIUAUIISIALT BO $3O] PIZHEasu[)
Seo'c _ _ _ - - G69°c - - G69°¢ SIUBUNSIAU] UO LS pazieay]
9678 - €41 - €41 S08°9 - - 508°0 SPUSDRAIP pUe 1saIaju]
000y - : - - 000°Zy - - 000°TH 1uds pajrUOq
ISINUAIL uvﬂuo
THT 89T (£8148) 1817181 000001 - L81L8 THT 891 - LoY ¥P1 Syiee STONNGIIUOD L0,
93L €91 - - - - - 9GL €91 - L6¥ ¥l 65T 61 PFeO [ERUa]) WO
98% %01 (18118) L8181 000°001 - 181°18 98%*y - - 98+ SUORNQIUOY
_mcomuﬂﬂmuuccu
S1190¥ - - - - SIL90F - S1190¥ 12U ‘$1U240 [epRdg
71z = = = B B Wivie B iviz 25uadxa JUPAD Terads 109mp s§Y]
95Z°0Z9 g - $ - 3 - g - $ - § 952029 S - $ ¢ 95z°029 $ ANUIA37 16242 Tepady
asoddns ongqng
1SINUIADT
30 pue suonnqruod 43oddns srqng
ﬁUHNMvM.—OWuHQU mﬁOﬁNﬂszm ﬂNUOvH. MuQHUEmUMM vaﬂUT—HWUMN vUMUMhHMOhAMD ~S°HA —uUﬁUT—uwum m«GHUMHHWOMm —UUUO.FH—WQB.QD
Apoonetusg  Amuerodwo], Apusuneuuag  Ameodwmoaj,

“hi0D yuaTMOpTY o] PIYD Puny [EIPIIN SUaIPID)

HLVITLIAY

HI0X MIN] JO pun,g [edIPpI A w_ﬁURMv—.mJU

9T0C T€ YHAWHDHA AZANT dVAA HIL 404
SHLLIALLDY 40 LNANHALV,IS ONLLVAI'TOSNOD

NV EO0A AHN A0 AN TYDRIOANW SINTITTIHD



.uHOQUH s Joypne uGU@GD&U@QM EEIN

1L

1L00°99LT) § 19E¥PT  § 000°05C $6eve) $ 189¢60072) § 195°¢86'1 § (6267266 € $
£990LT¢ - 000 0sT 1000 05T! £590LT¢C 199°L0CT T60°€90'T
- - 000 05T 1000 05T’ -

(0s6'een) - - (ose'cen) - (se'esn)
£09P0P'C - - SO9V0¥E 195°L02°T TH0L61T
099°5€07] 19¢e'vve 19¢¥¥2 1120 08Z°S! 1000 +2T 1120'950°S]

€99 265 & 1000°052] 6€9°S 695 F10°LEQS - Y10 LEBS

Sy 01¢ 696 6£9'S 9¢8 P0E - 9¢810¢
161 - leT¥61 - 1Ce 61
+STOLL 6€9°S 6€9°S S19°011 - S19°011
8.1728TS 1000 05T/ - - 8L1°CESS - 8L12ESS
£66'955 10007052 000°05T 000°05C €66°99S ‘000veT 66°08L

- - - 1866699 866699

0C6 v¥ - - 0€6 ¥¥ - 0¢6 ¥y
€eH'S - - eeys! - ger’s

LLE'S - LLES - LLES

986C - 986°C - 986

000z - - 000°Cy - 000'ZF

89¢ 611 1000 052! 000052 000 052 89611 VILYE PSS¥6

S6.T6E - - S6LT6E ¥8C1TE 11S1L

1€9°64C - - 1€9°64C ressel 01t %11
9THTHY $ - $ $ - $ 92¥THY $ G085y $ 179581 $

vaU.NﬁEOWﬁOU wacmuﬁq,.:uu..nﬂm Texo ], PRIDsIY PeIdIsoy paorgsaaay 18]10], VUHUEMUM pPa3doImsaaun)
Apwouwewnng  Aueroduray dpwouruuag  Amreiodwsy,

03 1uvmmepuy 3] PIYD Pund [eO1POJY SESIPTD

3103 MIN JO PUn, [eDIP2N 8,UIPID

(QILVLSZY) 510T ‘1€ YHINADIA AFANE ¥VHA FHL 404

SHILIALLOV 40 LNIWHLV,LS ONILLVAITOSNOD
HIVITIAAV ANV XHOA AN A0 ANNA TVOIAAW SNTITTIHD

DNIONT

- (L10144Q) S1ASSV LAN
(paaeasas) Suruuidaq - s1osse 39N

JUIUI JOUOP 10] UONEIRISSEOY
(¢ :30N)) 3upunsnipe popad soug

Buuuidoq - s1osse 19N

s1255% 120 ur asueyn)

505020XD SIDIATRS
Bunsoddns pue weiBoid o],

sooraas Sunroddns o],

Buisreapun,|

~NHUQUM pue uCUEUMdC.NE
:saoruos Sunzoddng

$921A398 WeIZoi]
:sosuadxa

sao1a33s Sunzoddos pue weadosg

IONUIAIT

Hvﬂmuo ﬂv—ud mCC.ﬁSn—ﬁuCOU
“roddns oqnd oy,

SUONIHISHI

WOX] PISEI[DI 5)8$L 12N
19U ‘$ONUDAIT INPO)

wuﬁogwyw:m

UOo S50 PAzZI[EIILN 19N

L EEING:

30 ofEs uo Cmdw pazieas 1oN
SPUAPIAIP PUE 159337U]

191 pREUO(
1SONUVDIDT FIYI)

PrEOY [£1UST) TND)

SUONNGINLOY)

19U ‘§10940 [epody

osuadxa

1U243 Jerdads 3003Tp 18597
SNTAADT $IUIAD Tedg

:1oddns aqng
SINUIAST IO

ue suonnqmuod “xoddns oggn
P nnqz qn g






